From: James Smith

To: Dianne Johnson; Assessor; Jeff Clausen; Kayla Harris; Jennifer Taylor; Brandon Criss
Subject: RE: APA-2207 15 DAY REVIEW PACKAGE
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 3:39:17 PM

No issues from AG.

James E Smith

Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer
Siskiyou County Animal Control

Air Pollution Control Officer
Siskiyou County Dept of Agriculture
525 So. Foothill Drive

Yreka, CA 96097

530-841-4025 office
530-598-6813 cell

From: Dianne Johnson <dmjohnson@-co.siskiyou.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Assessor <assessor@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Jeff Clausen <jclausen@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Kayla Harris
<kharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Jennifer Taylor <jtaylor@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; James Smith
<jsmith@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Brandon Criss <bcriss@co.siskiyou.ca.us>

Subject: APA-2207 15 DAY REVIEW PACKAGE

Good afternoon,

Attached is the 15 Day Review for application APA-2207. Please note, all responses to the
application must be received by August 31, 2022.

Thank you,

Diowwne, Johwnmson

Planning Permit Technician

Siskiyou County Community Development
806 S. Main Street, Yreka, CA 96097
530-841-2148
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